
From: Ray, Anthony
To: Moshirian Binderup, Nadia
Subject: RE: APPROVAL REQUEST: SHERIFF – REQUEST TO ADOPT AN ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTION AMENDING FEES

ADMINISTERED BY THE SHERIFF"S DEPARTMENT (DISTRICTS: ALL)
Date: Friday, May 13, 2022 1:38:07 PM
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Approved
 

 

     

Anthony C. Ray
Sheriff
Office of the Sheriff
Email: Anthony.Ray@SDSheriff.org
Phone: 858-974-2240
www.sdsheriff.gov
SAN DIEGO COUNTY
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

 
 

From: Moshirian Binderup, Nadia <Nadia.Binderup@sdsheriff.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 4:35 PM
To: Ray, Anthony <Anthony.Ray@sdsheriff.org>; Porter, Holly - SDC
<Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Degracia, Rosemarie - SDC <rdegraci@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kennedy,
Toroshinia - SDC <tkennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Day, Mark - SDC <MDay@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Drager,
Tracy - SDC <tdrager1@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Ramos, Eunice <Eunice.Ramos@sdsheriff.org>; Ikeler, Rachael - SDC
<Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: APPROVAL REQUEST: SHERIFF – REQUEST TO ADOPT AN ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTION
AMENDING FEES ADMINISTERED BY THE SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT (DISTRICTS: ALL)
 
UPDATE:
Please reference these attachments and approve via email since voting buttons do not work
between County and Sheriff servers. Sorry for the inconvenience.
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Your approval of the SHERIFF – REQUEST TO ADOPT AN ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTION AMENDING
FEES ADMINISTERED BY THE SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT (DISTRICTS: ALL) Board Letter scheduled for
May 24, 2022, is requested. Please note, the previous fee board letter referenced items pertaining
to detention services, however those items have been pulled from this board letter and will come
forward at a future meeting.
 
Please use the voting buttons on this email to approve by COB on Friday, May 13, 2022. Voting
buttons can be found by clicking on the message below the To/From information in this email or by
clicking “Vote” next to the reply/forward options.
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From: Porter, Holly
To: Ikeler, Rachael
Cc: Binderup, Nadia_SDSO
Subject: RE: APPROVAL REQUEST: SHERIFF – REQUEST TO ADOPT AN ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTION AMENDING FEES

ADMINISTERED BY THE SHERIFF"S DEPARTMENT (DISTRICTS: ALL)
Date: Friday, May 13, 2022 4:49:06 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Approved.
 
Holly
 

From: Ikeler, Rachael <Rachael.Ikeler@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 3:47 PM
To: Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Binderup, Nadia_SDSO <Nadia.Binderup@sdsheriff.org>
Subject: FW: APPROVAL REQUEST: SHERIFF – REQUEST TO ADOPT AN ORDINANCE AND
RESOLUTION AMENDING FEES ADMINISTERED BY THE SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT (DISTRICTS: ALL)
 
Good Afternoon Holly!
 
This is just a friendly reminder if you have not already done so, this item is just pending your
approval before we can docket. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns!
 
Thank you,
 
Rachael N. Ikeler
(She/Her/Hers)
 
CAO Staff Officer
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO | Public Safety Group
Rachael.Ikeler@sdcounty.ca.gov
619.507.1654 (Cell)
1600 Pacific Highway, Suite 205, San Diego, CA  92101-2422 | MS A-65
 
From: Moshirian Binderup, Nadia <Nadia.Binderup@sdsheriff.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 2:05 PM
To: Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Day, Mark <Mark.Day@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael <Rachael.Ikeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Ramos, Eunice_SDSO
<Eunice.Ramos@sdsheriff.org>; Jeakle, Julie <Julie.Jeakle@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: APPROVAL REQUEST: SHERIFF – REQUEST TO ADOPT AN ORDINANCE AND
RESOLUTION AMENDING FEES ADMINISTERED BY THE SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT (DISTRICTS: ALL)
 
The Board Letter is updated to reflect that change and we will integrate that in our presentation
talking points if applicable. Thank you
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From: Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 1:58 PM
To: Day, Mark - SDC <MDay@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael - SDC <Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Moshirian Binderup, Nadia
<Nadia.Binderup@sdsheriff.org>; Ramos, Eunice <Eunice.Ramos@sdsheriff.org>; Jeakle, Julie - SDC
<jjeakle@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: APPROVAL REQUEST: SHERIFF – REQUEST TO ADOPT AN ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTION
AMENDING FEES ADMINISTERED BY THE SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT (DISTRICTS: ALL)
 
Thanks, Mark.
 
Nadia, you will want to edit the Board letter then (in Background, page 4) to say that
 
“Beginning in Fiscal Year 2022-23, Those fees will be reinstated at the rates approved in
today's requested Board action when the ordinance is enacted on July 14.”
 
Holly
 

From: Day, Mark <Mark.Day@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 1:36 PM
To: Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael <Rachael.Ikeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Binderup, Nadia_SDSO
<Nadia.Binderup@sdsheriff.org>
Subject: RE: APPROVAL REQUEST: SHERIFF – REQUEST TO ADOPT AN ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTION
AMENDING FEES ADMINISTERED BY THE SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT (DISTRICTS: ALL)
 
 
    Holly,
 
              Since this isn’t an urgency ordinance, it won’t take effect until July 14 (if enacted on June 14),
so it looks like no delay would be needed by Sheriff.
 
  - Mark
 

From: Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 12:35 PM
To: Day, Mark <Mark.Day@sdcounty.ca.gov>
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
 
Hi Mark,
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I just want to confirm – the fee increases can go into effect right away (upon adoption of the
ordinances on June 14) and the Sheriff will delay collecting per the background of the letter,
pg 4 until July 1: “Beginning in Fiscal Year 2022-23, those fees will be reinstated at the rates
approved in today's requested Board action.”
 
Thanks.
Holly
 
From: Moshirian Binderup, Nadia <Nadia.Binderup@sdsheriff.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 4:35 PM
To: Ray, Anthony_SDSO <Anthony.Ray@sdsheriff.org>; Porter, Holly
<Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Degracia, Rosemarie <Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Kennedy, Toroshinia <Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Day, Mark
<Mark.Day@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Drager, Tracy <Tracy.Drager@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Ramos, Eunice_SDSO <Eunice.Ramos@sdsheriff.org>; Ikeler, Rachael
<Rachael.Ikeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: [External] APPROVAL REQUEST: SHERIFF – REQUEST TO ADOPT AN ORDINANCE AND
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
Nadia
 

 

Nadia Moshirian Binderup
Special Assistant to the Sheriff,
Intergovernmental Affairs Director
Email: Nadia.Binderup@SDSheriff.gov
Phone: 858-974-2342 | Mobile: 619-840-4395
www.sdsheriff.gov
SAN DIEGO COUNTY
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    SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT
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From: Kennedy, Toroshinia
To: Moshirian Binderup, Nadia; Ray, Anthony; Porter, Holly - SDC; Degracia, Rosemarie - SDC; Day, Mark - SDC;

Drager, Tracy - SDC
Cc: Ramos, Eunice; Ikeler, Rachael - SDC
Subject: RE: APPROVAL REQUEST: SHERIFF – REQUEST TO ADOPT AN ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTION AMENDING FEES

ADMINISTERED BY THE SHERIFF"S DEPARTMENT (DISTRICTS: ALL)
Date: Friday, May 13, 2022 9:11:05 AM
Attachments: image006.png
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Approved.
 
Thanks,
 
Toroshinia Kennedy, MPA
she/her/hers
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

County of San Diego
Office of Financial Planning
1600 Pacific Highway, Room 352
San Diego, CA 92101
( 619-531-4532
* toroshinia.kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov

 

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
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From: Drager, Tracy
To: Moshirian Binderup, Nadia; Ray, Anthony; Porter, Holly - SDC; Degracia, Rosemarie - SDC; Kennedy, Toroshinia -

SDC; Day, Mark - SDC
Cc: Ramos, Eunice; Ikeler, Rachael - SDC
Subject: RE: APPROVAL REQUEST: SHERIFF – REQUEST TO ADOPT AN ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTION AMENDING FEES

ADMINISTERED BY THE SHERIFF"S DEPARTMENT (DISTRICTS: ALL)
Date: Friday, May 13, 2022 8:22:55 AM
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approved
 
Tracy Drager (she/her/hers)
Auditor and Controller
County of San Diego
619-531-5413

 

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, please
visit www.sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus.html. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.
 

 
Tell us how we are doing… A&C Customer Survey

 
 

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
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From: Degracia, Rosemarie
To: Moshirian Binderup, Nadia
Subject: RE: APPROVAL REQUEST: SHERIFF – REQUEST TO ADOPT AN ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTION AMENDING FEES

ADMINISTERED BY THE SHERIFF"S DEPARTMENT (DISTRICTS: ALL)
Date: Thursday, May 12, 2022 4:37:16 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
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image006.png

Approved.
 
Thank you,
Rosemarie (619-531-4521)
 

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

mailto:Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Nadia.Binderup@sdsheriff.org


























From: Day, Mark
To: Moshirian Binderup, Nadia; Ray, Anthony; Norton, Holly - SDC; Degracia, Rosemarie - SDC; Kennedy, Toroshinia

- SDC; Drager, Tracy - SDC
Cc: Ramos, Eunice; Ikeler, Rachael - SDC
Subject: RE: APPROVAL REQUEST: SHERIFF – REQUEST TO ADOPT AN ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTION AMENDING FEES

ADMINISTERED BY THE SHERIFF"S DEPARTMENT (DISTRICTS: ALL)
Date: Thursday, May 12, 2022 4:32:16 PM
Attachments: image006.png
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  Approved.  Thanks, Nadia!
 

From: Moshirian Binderup, Nadia <Nadia.Binderup@sdsheriff.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 4:29 PM
To: Ray, Anthony_SDSO <Anthony.Ray@sdsheriff.org>; Norton, Holly
<Holly.Norton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Degracia, Rosemarie <Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
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
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